

## Contact

seletskyj@ukr.net

[www.linkedin.com/in/viktor-seletskyi-694323b3](http://www.linkedin.com/in/viktor-seletskyi-694323b3) (LinkedIn)  
[mapper.guru](#) (Blog)

## Top Skills

data visualization

web cartography

Geographic Information Systems (GIS)

## Languages

Russian (Limited Working)

Ukrainian (Professional Working)

English (Elementary)

## Certifications

Data Visualization

Data Visualization with Python

## Publications

OF ENVIRONMENTAL  
INFRASTRUCTURE: LANDSCAPE  
APPROACH

# Viktor Seletskyi

Interactive Map Developer and Cartographer

Rivne, Rivne, Ukraine

## Summary

I am a freelance Interactive Map Developer and Cartographer, helping businesses, educators, and tourism projects turn static maps into engaging interactive experiences. I create: ✓ Clickable maps with popups ✓ Interactive quiz maps for education ✓ Data-driven maps ready to integrate with websites or CMS platforms Whether you need a simple interactive map or a complex solution with your own data, I deliver a ready-to-use product with clear documentation. Portfolio & demos: <https://mapper.guru/> Feel free to contact me to discuss your project.

---

## Experience

Self Employed

Map Developer | Cartographer

May 2016 - Present (10 years 1 month)

Upwork

Web Map developer at UpWork

2016 - Present (10 years)

International University of Economics and Humanities

Distance learning specialist

September 2013 - 2016 (3 years)

Ukraine

Організація методичного супроводу освітнього процесу з використанням дистанційних технологій

---

## Education

International University of Economics and Humanities

Master of Science in Geography, Applied Geography · (2005 - 2010)